
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
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clo Mr. Gregory Follensbee 

DISTRIBUTION:150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1561 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090175-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03147-09, filed on behalf of 
AT&T Florida, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:krnp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Jim Polk, Division ofRegulatory Compliance 
Timisha Brooks, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBoULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1midapsc.rom Internet E-maD: rontact@pscstate.f1.us 
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TiffanyWiliiams ~C If/- 033/- CQ-TL 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 11 :24 AM 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman; Timisha Brooks; Gloria Ross 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/18/2009 11 :23:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090175-Tl ~SC,CLK-CORRESPONOENCEFilename I Path: 090175 consummating order.dco 

_Adm'nfelratlv. PaI>lL..- CDOC - ..... OfJIUIner 
UMENT NO. ()3/z&tt>9

Please issue the CONSUMMATING ORDER in docket number 090175-Tl OlSTRIBUTlON: -~"--.:::...!...-
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 2:39 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 790410) 

Attachments: 04857 -09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5/18/2009 


-~~-.- •...--. 



1 eLK OHlclal Flllng****412812009 12:03 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, April 28, 2009 11 :55 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices F~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCETimisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted _AdmlnlltratJve_Partlea_CORIum"r 

DOCUMENT NO. ()311t/- ~94/28/2009 11 :54:00 AM 
090175-Tl DISTRIBUTION: 
1:\2009\090175\amendatory order _090175.doc -----­

AMENDATORY ORDER 

o 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 3:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 740927) 

Attachments: 03957-09.pdf 

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


4/28/2009 
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Nlatllda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, April 22, 2009 11 :26 AM 
ClK· Orders 1Notices FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman VAdmlnlltrattve_PlrtIIe_ConIIImer 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 0311y-02 
Date and Time: 4/22/2009 11 :21 :00 AM DISTRIBUTION: ______­
Docket Number: 090175·Tl 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090175\PAA Order_Code DeniaL090175.doc 

PAA ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 20092:49 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =008271 ) 

Attachments: 03709-09.pdf 

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


4/22/2009 




COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATFUNA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

April 09,2009 

AT&T Florida 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
150 S Monroe St Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 

Re: Docket No. 090175-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for expedited review of growth code denials by 
Number Pooling Administrator for Jupiter exchange (Main), by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on April 08, 2009, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mehation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHlJMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.am Internet E-mail: mntact@pscstate.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090175-Tl Date Docketed: 04/08/2009 Title: 	 Petition for expedited review of growth code denials by Number 
Pooling Administrator for Jupiter exchange (Main), by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Company : BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
(U()" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B12 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413 -6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current0 
l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 ll. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 3l. 

32. 

Full Commission Commission Panel 
 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 38 . 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Pre hearing Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

J I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the senior Comm1ss10ner 1S Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one CommiSSioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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